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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Sunday February 19, 2023
Writer: Julia Cohen
Director: Ben Younger
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Shaylee Mansfield (Ollie Nicoletti), Timothy V. Murphy (Patrick
Maguire), Bridget Regan (Tina), Doug Savant (Pastor Earle), Efka
Kvaraciejus (Seamus), Cheryl Bricker (Donor Wife), Fizaa Dosani
(Stacy Padman), Jamie Van Dyke (Mrs. Ferrari), Tom McComas (Fer-
rari Guy), Jonathon Buckley (Agent Johnson), Marshall Fox (Bartender
Rick), Michael Bow (Kevin), Paul Urcioli (Mystery Man), Steve Olson
(Business Exec), Steven Stone (Private Jet Pilot), Meredith VanCuyk
(Bartender)

Production Code: 1STW01
Summary: A night of passion leads to love between con-man Charlie and under-

cover CIA officer Emma, who are unknowingly on a collision course
professionally.

Charlie Nicoletti is practicing sleight of
hand tricks making a playing card appear
and disappear in an instant. He’s a con
man and boy does that look good on him.

Charlie meets with Patrick McGuire
and his team at a warehouse near the
docks. They’re about to make a deal on
the building, but McGuire’s assistant is
suspicious and pulls McGuire aside. He’s
going to sell it to them at a discount
and for crypto, not cash? Unbeknownst
to them, Charlie’s sister is watching the
exchange and keeping her brother clued

into what he can’t see. He starts to leave, but McGuire completes the deal. Charlie’s sister con-
firms the transfer of funds, just as the FBI shows up! Was it a set up?? The feds cuff Charlie as
McGuire gets away. But it turns out the FBI is actually... Charlie’s parents and fiancée. He tells
the group they need to clear out before the buyer learns they sold a warehouse they don’t own.

Emma Hill makes her way into the offices of Pattern Logistics which is actually a cover for
the CIA. Emma visits with a co-worker and boss, catching up on a recent lead. The global drug
trafficking ring she’s been following is making a push into the U.S. They know the what and how,
but not the who. Just then she gets a notification on her phone and leaves. She goes to confront
her boyfriend who’s been seeing another woman. He admits it’s been going on for a few months.
"You’re not honestly in love with me," he says.

Charlie and his fiancée are packing up at the warehouse and take a moment to discuss their
evening plans. He’s booked them a suite at the Langston hotel. She smiles and says, "the best
part of ’happily ever after’ is you don’t know what comes next."
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Back home at their bar, the Nicoletti family celebrates their latest successful con. Birdie says
she’s unsettled by this big of a job. She asks Charlie for the cold wallet from earlier, but it’s gone.
His girlfriend’s diamond ring is there instead. He flashes back to earlier as Birdie raises her voice.
"Call her!" Charlie dials the number, but it’s no longer in service. She’s split.

Emma is at the Langston’s lobby bar and gets hit on. She immediately reads the guy and
calls him out. He excuses himself, clearing a space between Emma and Charlie. They strike up
a conversation revealing that both of them have just been dumped. A few drinks later they’re
feeling good and telling each other what they do for a living. Both are clearing lying and loving it.
She says, "tell me something true." Charlie admits, "I’m a criminal." Emma says, "I’m CIA." They
pause, then laugh some more at these ridiculous stories. Charlie leaves the bar and heads up to
the suite. A few minutes later Emma shows up, she says she saw his room number on the bar
receipt. He invites her in. They kiss, then order room service. The next morning they’re about to
part, but the energy between them is charged and they spend the day together getting frisky and
enjoying the hotel’s many amenities. As they lie in bed, Emma says, "fantasy is one thing, reality
is another."

The following day, Charlie meets with a prostitute friend and he asks for leads on a quick job.
She tells him about a televangelist who has a Mega Church in Arlington. She’d been at a party
he hosted and noticed he was carrying a lot of cash. He thanks her for the tip.

After being AWOL for 36 hours, Charlie comes back to the bar where his family, and Birdie’s
deaf daughter Ollie, have been waiting for him. Birdie sends Ollie to her room and stresses that
she didn’t want to do a job this big. They’re out $10 million and now broke. Charlie apologies and
says he has something lined up. Birdie leaves, and Charlie and his dad talk about the breakup
and how his fiancée pulled one over on them. Charlie tells his dad they’ve been using the same
pin code on their account since Ollie was born.

Pastor Earl is the next target. As the family scopes out the church, Charlie waits for info in
their van. He pulls out his phone and looks at pictures of Emma. Birdie interrupts his thoughts
as she hacks into the Church’s financial data. They’re laundering money but from where? The
Nicolettis discover that Pastor Earl gets a new burner phone each week and devise a public
distraction to get their hands on the phone for a few moments. They learn Pastor Earl is going to
attend a gala event in DC and the whole family has their roles to play.

It turns out Emma and her family have been invited to the same gala. Her father is a former
Governor and her brother is running for Senate. The Hills don’t know what their daughter’s
actual job is and wish she’d support them more instead of focusing so much on her logistics
career. She steps away from the conversation and Charlie follows her to the bar. She’s happy to
see him and they dance. Meanwhile Birdie has her eyes on the Pastor who’s just met with his
contact.

Caught up in the moment with Emma, Charlie tells her his family owns a bar in Baltimore.
He admits who he is wrapped up in his family and it’s hard to see past that. Emma says she’s
been defining herself against her family for a long time. Birdie picks up on his distraction and
reminds him why they’re there. Emma asks him for a date, but Charlie turns her down. She’s
surprised and asks him to say he didn’t think about her or feel their connection. He coldly says
he didn’t think about her.

After the gala, Pastor Earl gets a text reading "Cover Blown" Clean House Tonight" He empties
his safe, putting all the cash into a suitcase. The next message says his contact is sending in a
fixer and to be on the lookout for a Gray SUV. A disguised Charlie and Birdie arrive in the car
and take the cash.

At work, Emma gets briefed that Patrick McGuire seems to be their link to the global drug
ring. He’s the same man who bought the warehouse.

Back home, Charlie and his family count money and Birdie mentions Emma. Charlies says
it’s over, he’s not pursuing her. He’s good at the family business. His parents say they’re not ok
with Charlie staying here and falling on his sword for the family. He did it once before, and he’s
had to stick around because of their decisions. They’re not walking away and leaving him holding
the bag. "We’re all out or all in."

In a joint operation with the FBI, Emma watches McGuire and his team who are about to
board a private jet. His assistant lingers and Emma says to wait for the whole crew to board. But
they don’t. The FBI moves in, the assistant runs, and Emma chases after her in a car. Emma
is T-boned by another vehicle and hurts her wrist. The assistant gets away, but they’re able to
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ID her. The woman is Daphne Finch, and Emma realizes she’s the brains behind the operation,
McGuire is nothing. They won the battle but not the war.

The next day Charlie comes to her house to explain his behavior at the gala. His life is com-
plicated. He wants to take her on that date. He hasn’t stopped thinking about her.

Charlie tells his family he wants one last big score to get them out of this business for good.
They agree. Then Daphne Finch comes to the bar. She knows he didn’t own the building and
says he owes them the $10 million plus another $5 million to get McGuire out of jail. She says
it’s going to take him time which she doesn’t have. "Get to stealing, you can’t lie your way out of
this one."
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A Sparkling Reputation

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Sunday February 26, 2023
Writer: Julia Cohen, Phil Klemmer
Director: Kevin Mock
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Shaylee Mansfield (Ollie Nicoletti), Timothy V. Murphy (Patrick
Maguire), Efka Kvaraciejus (Seamus), Bradan Toigo (FBI Agent), David
Douglas (Doug Daniels), Maria Louisa Figura (Sandy), Jay Thames
(Ludwig), Albert Kuo (IT Guy), Casey Morris (Waiter), Rahul Nath (Auc-
tioneer), Michael Vargas (Auction Patron)

Production Code: 1STW02
Summary: After Daphne sets a quick turnaround for payment, the Nicolettis de-

vise a plan to steal a valuable necklace at an auction. As Emma and
Charlie are both pursuing Daphne, their worlds nearly collide.

The Nicolettis are onto their next con
job, attempting to steal a Black Diamond
necklace. The prized jewelry item is up for
auction and the family is there in vari-
ous roles. Charlie is disguised as a server
and his mom, Fran is there to bid on
the goods. Charlie gets a text from Emma
about their plans for the evening and this
puts him in a good mood. But back to
business, Charlie approaches one of the
tech guys saying a boss wants to see him.
He gets access to the computer. Bidding
starts on the necklace which ultimately

goes to the Ambassador to Russia for a whopping $500 thousand. The Nicolettis realize that the
Buyer and Seller are the same person. But why?

Daphne Finch visits her employer, McGuire, in prison. She threatens to call in his son Connor
who’s currently managing the business overseas.

At the CIA, Emma talks to her boss about Daphne and asks to have her hotel room bugged.
He agrees.

That night, Emma is sitting alone at a restaurant, and observing other patrons, telling the
server that the couple across the way is breaking up. She gets up to leave, but Charlie appears.
Finally! They sit down for a few minutes and talk about how mixing family and business can
be difficult. She tells him she’s a data analyst and he says didn’t go to college. They both want
to get out of there and sneak off to his car. As they’re kissing Emma looks out the rear window
and sees her brother’s face on a city bus promoting his campaign for Senate. Charlie gets a text
telling him he’s needed at home.

Daphne shows up at the Nicolettis’ bar and sits down, ordering a mojito. Birdie says they
don’t serve mojitos. Daphne calmly uses American Sign Language (ASL) to ask about Birdie’s
daughter Ollie. She’s instantly uncomfortable. Charlie shows up and Daphne tells him "get me
my money by the end of week or I’m calling Connor."
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With Charlie gone, Emma heads to her parents home which is also campaign headquarters.
Her brother’s campaign manager doesn’t recognize her, but David steps in announcing she’s his
sister. She asks how it’s going and they admit polling numbers could be better.

After Daphne leaves, the family discusses the schematics of the Ambassador’s house and
the safe where they’re keeping the $500 thousand Black Diamond. Unfortunately the safe is
biometric locked. The Nicoletti’s ponder how to get the ambassador to take the necklace out. Leo
suggests an old classic, "Milosh" but Fran doesn’t love it. It’s risky but Charlie says it’s good for
this job.

Things have quieted down at the Hill house and Emma’s parents ask her to be part of the
family photos for David’s campaign. She declines saying she doesn’t want to be a prop. Her
mom, Grace, says they’re all props in politics. Emma offers her assistance by looking over her
brother’s numbers. She says David doesn’t have a suburban problem, then points out that all of
the zip codes where he’s struggling are predominantly Asian American. David is shocked, "they
don’t think I’m Asian enough?!"

The next day at the Nicolettis, Birdie tells Charlie she doesn’t like the job, but she’s not bailing.
They talk about love and relationships. Ollie comes in and nabs Charlie’s wallet. When Birdie
catches her, she signs that Grandpa taught her the trick! Birdie gives Charlies the address to
Daphne’s hotel telling him, "I followed her home. No one messes with my kid."

Fran and Leo aka "Milosh" head to a trendy salon where the ambassador’s wife, Mrs. Ellsworth
is having her hair done. Milosh and mom loudly discuss how friends canceled on them and they
need a stylish home to stage their photo shoot. Mrs. Ellsworth turns around and offers them the
use of her home.

Charlie and Birdie head to Daphne’s hotel and he gets to work posing as maintenance. He
breaks in and tells Birdie via headset that the place is spotless, even though Daphne checked
in a week ago. Out in the hall a woman in stylish boots is walking down the hall. Is it Daphne?
Charlie finds a picture of a pregnant woman and snaps a photo with his phone, sending it to
Birdie. They think the picture is of Daphne’s mom.

The boots lady enters the room and it’s Emma who’s there to plant the bug. Charlie hides
in the bathroom and tells Birdie, Daphne’s returned. She heads upstairs. He almost knocks a
bottle off the vanity, but catches it in time. As Emma is planting the bug, she hears the noise
but doesn’t find Charlie. Birdie tells him to get to the adjoining room door and pulls him out of
Daphne’s with seconds to spare.

That night, Emma’s out in the town and talking with her assistant on the phone. She insists
that she and Charlie are not in a relationship. Charlie walks up and she smiles then hangs
up the phone. The duo heads to Charlie’s car for their secret rendezvous. They talk a little bit
about family and Emma says they’re both emotionally unavailable people with strong physical
connection. What do you do when you meet the right person at the wrong time?

The next day, the whole Nicoletti clan heads to the Ellsworth’s for a photo shoot of their stylish
home. Birdie will take care of Mrs. Ellsworth’s makeup and hair and will swap out the real Black
Diamond for a fake. But they insist no one touches the necklace.

Daphne returns to her practically untouched hotel room. She steps into the bathroom and
sees that the bottles in the vanity are not how she placed them. She knows someone was in the
room.

Even though Emma successfully installed the camera, she’s disappointed that absolutely
nothing is happening in Daphne’s room. She doesn’t get it. Her boss interrupts to say she has
"code green" meaning her brother is in the lobby. She goes down to see David and he asks her if
she’d want to join his campaign. Emma says she’ll think about it.

Back at the Ellsworths the family quickly rallies and moves onto Plan B. They "notice some-
thing" on Mr. Ellsworth’s hand and clean it off, getting a thumbprint for the safe. "Milosh" is
loving the photo shoot, but the necklace is outshining Mrs. Ellsworth. She removes the necklace
and the Ellsworths quickly put it away. Charlie makes an adjustment to the photo equipment and
"accidently" blows the power. He heads off to find the breaker box, then slips into Mr. Ellsworth’s
office to open the safe. But things are all smooth sailing. The family dog Dutchess starts barking!
He’s about to get caught. Charlie and the family make their exit with "Milosh" acting frustrated
and Mrs. Ellsworth apologizing for her husband. Charlie goes around the side of the house and
calls for the Dutchess, who’s wearing the necklace!
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Emma goes home and has David great conversation with David. She suggests that present
himself as the candidate he is instead of the candidate who polls well. Emma gets quiet then
tells him she works for a government agency. That’s why she keeps so manything private. He’s
surprised at the reveal but understands.

The Nicolettis take a brief moment to celebrate a successful mission, but as they look into it
they learn the diamond in the necklace is stolen. It’s Hindu and is a plundered cultural artifact.
They know they can’t sell it. Charlie decides to approach Mr. Ellsworth. He goes back to the
house offering to sell back the necklace and admits he knows its history. He won’t reveal the
truth, but in an effort to save face, Ellsworth will. Charlie leaves with $500 thousand.

Emma and Charlie get together again and she apologizes about her harsh words from the last
time. She says she’s not good at letting people in. Then she admits that it feels like Charlie can
see through her and that’s scary. "You might be the only person in the world who does."

Daphne comes to the bar to collect the cash. She tells them it’s a good start but they have a
long way to go. $14.5 million to be exact. Birdie tells Daphne they’re now serving mojitos then
says, "please leave my daughter alone." Daphne tells her, "the only thing more dangerous than a
man with nothing to lose is a single mom with something to prove."

Thinking they have a lead on what Daphne’s up to, Emma and the team go to the docks and
intercept a shipping container. But when they open it, it’s empty. "She played us," someone says.
Emma corrects them, "No she made us."

It turns out that the picture Charlie found in Daphne’s room was of her mother and it was
taken in Ireland... Daphne’s not just an employee of McGuire, but she’s also his daughter!

Daphne knows that Emma is after her. After the recent string of events, she calls McGuire
(her father) and asks, "do you believe I have what it takes to run this organization?"
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Against All Odds

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Sunday March 05, 2023
Writer: Morgan Faust, Johnny Richardson
Director: David Straiton
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Luke Kirby (Jones ’Jonesy’ Malone), Shaylee Mansfield (Ollie Nico-
letti), Barry Sloane (Connor Maguire), Sachin Bhatt (Vikram Singh),
Jes Macallan (Martha Pope), Glenn Taranto (Wall Street Fat Cat),
Efka Kvaraciejus (Seamus), David Douglas (Doug Daniels), Matthew
Maguire (Young Lackey), Chloe Carabasi (Stablehand), Raquel Bell
(Bettor #1), Dominic Pace (Bettor #2)

Production Code: 1STW03
Summary: The Nicolettis persuade a wealthy woman to seek revenge on her con-

man fiancé at a horse race. Emma meets Charlie’s family, and the CIA
and Nicolettis catch wind of Daphne expanding her business beyond
the Maguire drug enterprise.

Charlie and his priest friend are play-
ing 1 on 1 basketball and the subject
of Emma comes up. As Charlie goes on
about how she’s smart and complicated
but in the best way, a montage of their to-
gether plays. They’re in bed a lot. He tells
her he can see his Dad’s memory slip-
ping and that’s been hard on the family.
He teaches her some basic American Sign
Language (ASL). They’re having fun. His
friend asks about the seriousness of the
relationship. Charlie says, "can you be in
love with someone you’re lying to?" His
friend asks it differently, "can you lie to
someone you love?" Charlie says there’s

no way she’d stick around if she knew the truth.
It’s morning at Charlie’s and Emma spent the night. She playfully asks if he makes everyone

go out the back door. He says she can use the front but he lives next to sister and niece and she
might bump into them. Emma goes out back. But she’s not alone! Ollie is waiting there and signs,
"are you robbing my uncle?" Emma says, "you must be Ollie" then signs "hello" and fingerspells
her name. Ollie smiles and asks if Emma and Charlie have been kissing. Emma laughs and locks
her lips indicating it’s a secret.

Charlie goes to Birdie’s and he notices she’s getting a call from Ollie’s dad Simon. Birdie
says to decline it. She brings up Daphne and wonders why if she’s Maguire’s daughter, what
does she need from them? Ollie comes in and asks about the woman wearing fancy clothes who
keeps coming by the bar. Charlie says it’s grown up stuff. Then Ollie asks about Emma. Birdie is
surprised, and scolds her brother without signing. Ollie gets their attention and wants in on the
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conversation. Birdie signs that Charlie’s love life is a liability for the family. Leo and Fran come
in and Ollie tells them about Emma, but Charlie is quick to change topics. He points out that
the race track opens at 8am so they need to go. Before they leave, Ollie notices a tracking tag on
her backpack and tells her mom, she’s not a kid and doesn’t need to be tracked. Birdie knows
her daughter is responsible, but says she’s still her mom and that Ollie can’t hide from her.

At Baltimore Downs, Ollie and Grandpa Leo talk about horses as Charlie gets a call from
Emma. She says she blew the plan to keep their relationship a secret. He knows, and now she
has to meet the rest of the family. They’re having a crab bake at the bar and he wants her to
come. That is if she wants to and it’s not moving too fast. She says it’s the right speed.

Charlie meets with his pal "Frank" to discuss a potential job. This time they’re going to sell a
horse they don’t own to a very wealthy woman. She won’t even miss the money. Frank has done
most of the work already and Charlie would get a 15% cut. He pushes for more and Frank says
20%. Charlie asks about the target. Her name is Martha Pope and she’s a Venture Capitalist
with "space money." Just then, she comes up and Frank remarks that he can’t believe he gets
to marry her. He goes on to say Charlie is the renowned horse trainer he’d been telling Martha
about. She shakes his hand and Charlie introduces himself as Buck Callhoon.

At the CIA, Emma’s at her desk and her coworker/assistant (sorry guys I can’t find her name)
makes small talk asking about Em’s relationship status. Emma admits that she’s going to fill out
the E99 form claiming she’s in a relationship. She finds a rubber bug/insect on a stack of papers,
a joke referring to Daphne Finch playing the CIA at the docks. "Haha," Emma says, turning to
the rest of the office. The CIA is in the dark on Daphne’s actual role in McGuire’s business, but
her assistant points out Daphne is "sassy" for a mob lawyer considering the lengths she went to
to make them look bad. Emma agrees. It seems like a really big move for someone who’s there to
clean things up and get out of town.

The Nicolettis discuss Martha as a target and while she’s filthy rich, she’s done a lot of good
with her money too. They can’t believe she’s agreed to marry "Frank." The family is not feeling
good about this job, and Charlie agrees. He says instead of going after Martha, their target is the
con man.

The following day Frank brings Martha to the stables to check out Wicked Swift, the horse
that’s "for sale." Martha jokingly says that for a million dollar horse, she looks like a lot of other
horses, but Charlie/Buck is quick to say she’s so much more and she’s a true winner. Birdie
asks Leo if he’s sure about selling and he says, "it’s time." They tell Martha it was Leo’s wife’s
horse, and the billionaire expresses condolences for their loss. Moving things along, Frank asks
about what’s "under the hood" and Fran comes in with health records. While he examines the
documents, Birdie cozies up to Martha and asks about her relationship. Martha says it’s been
a whirlwind, they’ve only been together a few months and she can’t remember her life before
him. Frank interrupts saying the horse is better in person than on paper, just like Martha. She’s
flattered and agrees to the purchase. Birdie suggests they go celebrate and leave the guys to do
the paperwork. Martha hesitates, but decides to go with her.

At the Hill house, the family is watching the latest attack ad about David running for Senate.
The commercial says electing him will result in more of the same. More bad policies, tax hikes
and a legacy of failure.

Joe says, "they go low, we go high." Grace is sarcastic, "Thanks Michelle." Emma says it’s
good advice, but Grace says the need to raise more money and tells David to start making phone
calls. David takes a moment away from his campaign to ask about "the guy" Emma’s seeing. She
plays dumb and he points out that she hasn’t been home all week and she’s smiling a lot. For a
spy she’s not being very discreet. Emma smiles and says he doesn’t have clearance for that info.

Emma meets a friend from another intelligence agency and asks what he knows. He says
Emma needs to keep asking questions. He says he heard the streets are flooded with drugs and
fentanyl is being sold at a discount. Emma thinks it’s odd that the Maguires would be ok with
losing money. Her friend suggests maybe they’re dumping their stock now that Patrick Maguire
has been arrested. Meanwhile, Daphne is making a deal with a buyer saying she’ll sell to them
for $1 thousand per kilo. The buyer says he can turn around and sell it for 5x the price. She says
she’s looking to build partnerships with experienced professionals. "Next time we get a shipment,
you don’t like the price, you buy from someone else." He agrees.

Martha and Birdie enjoy champagne and Martha gushes about "Frank" and how they were
engaged 3 weeks after meeting. Birdie tells her the truth, that they are supposed to be conning
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her, and Frank is not who she thinks. His name is Jones Malone and he’s been running a version
of this scam since high school. Birdie guesses at how everything unfolded and Martha is shocked
into silence. She asks what she’s supposed to do and Birdie fills her in. Start with the truth to
sell him a lie. He won’t see it coming, because he doesn’t think he’d fall for a con.

The women meet up with the others and Martha states she’s not signing anything, this feels
like a con. She doesn’t know horses, but does know unfounded hype for IPO. She wants public
validation, so they’re going to race the horse. If the betting odds stay the same, she’ll buy Wicked
Swift for $1 million. If the odds increase, she’ll buy for up to $2 million, but anything over 6:1
and she’s out. Frank is surprised, but loves the thought of doubling his money.

In Belfast, Ireland, Connor is boxing at a gym when he gets a call from Daphne. He asks about
the money. She tells him everything is under control. He tells her to make the money right or
he’ll have to come over.

David is busy making phone calls and telling potential donors he’s not a carbon copy of his
father. A vote for him is a vote for the future. Emma comes by on her way out and he tells her not
to sweat it with her boyfriend’s parents. He gets back to the phones and answers a call. A woman
with an unknown number who calls herself Claire Fox says a committee is meeting about pulling
support. She says she has a solution and invites him to meet for lunch then says, "I’m not who
you think I am."

Charlie cleans the bar and tells Fran he’s nervous about them meeting Emma. Daphne comes
by asking about the money. He says he’ll have it by Monday as promised. She’s confrontational
and says if he doesn’t approve of her methods, maybe he’ll approve of Connor’s. He tells her to
call Connor, and she’s a bit panicked. There’s no need, if Charlie keeps delivering, she’ll keep
Connor at bay. He tells Birdie what happened and that he doesn’t like how Daphne walks in
like she owns the place. Emma shows up and hits it off with everyone but Birdie who’s avoiding
her as much as possible. Leo has difficulty remembering where the lagers are stored, but Emma
swoops in with a classy assist. Charlie’s Priest friend tells him you said she was great, but you
didn’t say she was great.

Emma takes a call from her assistant who says a tall American woman has been having
meetings with Maguire’s rivals. They wonder to what end and think maybe she’s trying to get out
of the business after all. Courtney asks about the party and Emma tells her Birdie is not a fan.

Emma confronts Birdie and agrees to a game of darts. She says you can ask me anything you
couldn’t find online. You’re protective of your brother, I am too. But she thinks Charlie is great.
Charlie says she passed the family test with flying colors.

Frank/Jones comes to the bar and asks how much they could bump up the price on Wicked
Swift? Charlie says $1.7-1.8 million. Thinking about what he’s about to do, Jones points out
that love is the biggest con of all... and Charlie should know that. Next day at the track the team
hustles and gets buzz going on Wicked Swift. They wind up with 7:1 odds. A comfy $1.7 million.

Martha talks to Birdie and is hesitant, this is her life, it’s not just money. She likes Frank.
Martha asks him if instead of getting the horse they take the money and travel, take time off
and be together. He says he really wants the horse, this is a once in a lifetime opportunity. She
agrees, of course he’s right. That’s all she needs, she’ll follow through with the double cross.

Emma is at the house and it’s empty, David sent nearly all his team home. It’s just the family
and James wants to watch the derby. David’s campaign manager interrupts and tells him quietly,
they’re below support, the campaign is dead. David wants to keep this info between them. He
picks up his phone and agrees to have lunch with Claire Fox.

Back at the track, Leo chats up a friend at the bar and shows three large stacks of cash. He’s
sure he’s walking out today with 6x what he has. His buddy puts $100 thousand on Wicked Swift
and the odds close at 4:1 or $2,500,000. It’s above Martha’s cap. Charlie convinces Jones to put
in half a million of his own money, "think of it as a 10 minute loan." They make the purchase
and "Frank" slips away, telling Martha he wants to get a closer look at the horse they bought.
But instead, he takes a taxi to the airport. Charlie asks Leo if they want to see how the race goes,
he says he knows a 6th place horse when he sees one.

At home that night, Birdie comes into the living room looking at her phone. She’s frantic.
"Where’s Ollie?" she asks Fran. Ollie appears, and Birdie asks why the tracker says she’s across
town. She signs that she’s not a kid anymore. She put the tracker in Daphne’s purse and signs,
"You want to know what she’s up to."
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Birdie and Charlie check the tag locations and it turns out, Daphne’s visiting rival cartels.
Maybe making moves without Connor knowing? They call Connor and distort Charlie’s voice,
telling him Daphne’s meeting with rivals. Charlie says, looks like your sister is going for your
crown. Connor says he doesn’t have a sister. "You sure about that?"

At the CIA Emma and her assistant discover Daphne has been making new deposits, but
if she’s selling to rivals, she must be working on something else. They wonder where her new
revenue stream is coming from and decide to follow the money.

Frank/Jones learns there was a problem with the account and he’s out half a million, now
he’s stiffing the Nicolettis. Charlie pretends he’s mad and hangs up. He calls Emma and leaves
a message wanting to talk to her about something. As he gets on his motorcycle two people in
black clothes grab him as a van drives up. Two more jump out and haul him inside, covering his
head with a sack.
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All In

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Sunday March 19, 2023
Writer: Cori Uchida, Adam Lash
Director: Chi-Yoon Chung
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Josh Braaten (Cas), Barry Sloane (Connor Maguire), Sachin Bhatt
(Vikram Singh), Marin Hinkle (Claire Fox), Andrea Cortés (Jennifer
West), Daniel Sunjata (Robert Renway), Efka Kvaraciejus (Seamus),
David Douglas (Doug Daniels), Darren Lo (Bing), Aaron Ikeda (Lucky
Guy), Freddie Basnight (Vince), Eva La Dare (Officer Johnson), Veron-
ica Burgess (Ida), Kevin Brewerton (Player 2)

Production Code: 1STW04
Summary: Pressure from Daphne forces Charlie to take extreme measures at

a high stakes poker game on a yacht. After meeting Emma’s family,
Charlie’s confidence in their relationship strengthens, but his crimi-
nal activity threatens their future.

After being abducted by a group of
masked figures, Charlie finds himself in
an interrogation room getting hooked up
to a polygraph machine. Emma and her
boss Cas are watching from behind a
two way mirror and she asks if this
was necessary. Cas says when she filled
out the relationship form, Charlie’s back-
ground check showed some red flags.
Mainly overstaying his visa by 8 months
in Nicaragua in 2013. The officer in
the room with Charlie asks if he knows
Emma Hill is a CIA officer. He’s surprised
but maintains his cool, "I do now." She
asks if he’s been to Central America. He

admits to being in Nicaragua and overstayed because he was in prison. He says he punched a
military official and it was not his best moment. He didn’t tell Emma because he didn’t want her
to think less of him.

Emma and Charlie are sitting in her car and her voice is fuzzy as she apologizes about the
situation. The agency needed to interrogate him because she declared they were in a relationship.
Her voice clears, "are we good?" "Yeah."

Charlie returns to the bar. His family was worried because he’s been silent for 12 hours. He
defensively says he was with Emma. Birdie tells him they found the keys in his bike and it scared
them, plus the Maguires are getting antsy about their money.

Emma returns home and David asks if he can put her down for plus one at his campaign
fundraiser dinner. She agrees. Joe comes in and says the new polling numbers are strong. He’s
proud of his son. As he looks over the sheet again, he sees Claire Fox’s name. He says that her
support, "is not the kind you want. It always comes at a cost."
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After being tipped off by Charlie that Daphne is his half-sister, Connor comes to the U.S.
He tells her from now on they’re doing things his way. She tells him the Feds are watching. He
doesn’t care and reveals that he knows the truth. "If you think being the boss’ bastard is gonna
get you a seat at the table sister, it won’t." He reiterates that he’s here to clean up her mess.

Birdie and Charlie share a moment at the bar and she admits that she didn’t hate Emma.
In fact she liked her. Leo pipes up that everybody loved her. Their conversation is interrupted
by Daphne, who wants to know when she’ll see the next payment. She needs more money now.
Charlie suggests that instead of paying her back in half million increments, he gets her $10
million by the end of the week and their deal is done. There’s a high stakes underground poker
game on a yacht where he’ll get the money. Daphne agrees that if Charlie can pull it off, "we’re
square."

The family is a bit taken about by Charlie’s solution. Birdie reminds him it’s very dangerous,
that’s why we’ve not done it before. They couldn’t figure out a way to get out with the money and
would likely be killed in international waters.

Charlie gets a voicemail from Emma saying she’s sorry followed by an invitation to David’s
fundraiser. Leo finds his son and asks why he wants to do such a risky job? "You expect us to
just fall in line?" Charlie says he saw an opportunity and that he’s going to do what needs to be
done to care for his family. He tells Leo that he can’t lie to Emma for much longer, the truth is
going to find them. He says he never wanted to go straight until her. Leo agrees that they can’t
move on with Daphne in their lives. He tells Charlie that when it’s the one, you go all in; then
shares his ideas for their yacht con.

At the CIA, Cas and Emma get a hit on one of Connor’s aliases, Matthew Damone. They
wonder why he’s back stateside.

Daphne tells Connor that they can expand the operation, but they have to work together. She
clarifies that she didn’t hunt down Patrick Maguire, he showed up at her mom’s funeral. She
wants to do for their business what Bezos did for books. Daphne’s idea is to unite street level
ops for distribution. She says if they sell at a loss and undercut the competition, their rivals will
become weak and dependent on them instead of the Mexican cartels. We don’t build our own
network, she says, we steal theirs. She tells Connor she’s not the enemy and there is room for
both of them. "We could make a lot of money together." Connor agrees that he likes money, but
he wants to know how she makes up for their losses.

Leo and Charlie reveal that they know how to get out of the yacht heist alive. A wealthy man,
Robert Renway frequently hosts high stakes poker games on his yacht. Fran, Birdie and Leo will
get on the boat as waiters and a dealer while Charlie posing as "Ernesto Ricci" gets invited to
play. But first, Ricci needs to get on Renway’s radar and Charlie is going to show he’s legit with a
million dollar buy-in in a different game. They’ll have to use their Pastor Earl money, and that’s
all they have.

"Ernesto" wins his game and as expected, Renway introduces himself. Ernesto says the game
was good but he’s looking for high stakes. Birdie radios in not to push it. Fortunately, Renway
gives Ernesto his card. The con is on.

At the fundraiser, Emma gives Charlie the rundown on her family, stressing that her mom,
Grace will be a challenge. They ask about his occupation and Charlie says he owns a bar with
his family. Grace grabs his arm and takes him for a private conversation. Joe tells Emma not to
be hard on her mom. She tells him Charlie is different. Emma looks around the room and asks
about a woman she doesn’t recognize. It’s Claire Fox and Joe calls her, "a shark in the water."

Oh damn! Robert Renway is at the fundraiser dinner and sees "Ernesto." The men exchange
greetings as Emma comes up. Fortunately, no one uses their names. Grace and Joe see the
exchange from inside the house and she tells Joe she likes Charlie. He’s not too sure. Charlie is
too smooth.

Claire introduces David to her colleague Jennifer West and says she’d make a great addition
to the campaign. David is surprised but doesn’t decline.

Joe and Charlie have a chat and Joe doesn’t hold back, he says he’s wary of anyone who has
all of the right answers. "What’s your angle Charlie?" Emma and Grace intercept and Charlies
assure Emma it’s fine. She walks him out and he thanks her for having his back. She goes back
inside and Charlie waves to Renway as he leaves.

Ernesto shows up to the yacht game and Renway greets him warmly. He says what’s mine is
yours, and Ernesto says he’ll remember that. As the events unfold, we hear Charlie discussing
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the plans for the heist with his family. The cash is being held in a guarded room and they’ll need
to cause a distraction.

Leo is the dealer at Ernesto’s table. He wins the first game, but then his luck turns. Fran
comes by with drinks and Leo slips, calling her by her name, but she makes a savvy cover.
Ernesto loses and can’t handle it. Renway tells him to take a walk. Birdie hacks into the guard’s
phone and sends an urgent text. With the room unguarded, Fran, Birdie and Charlie take the
money. They’re running out of time and Fran creates a further distraction. When the guard
returns, the money is gone!

Ernesto returns for another game, right as Renway and his team learn they’ve been robbed. A
dummy boat sails away from the yacht and as the Renway’s men chase it down. Fran and Birdie
get away with two trash cans full of money.

Connor meets up with one of Daphne’s men and inquires where she’s getting the extra money.
Fran tells Leo they have to talk, he broke cover during their heist, they can’t will away his

health problems. He tries to shake it off telling her they walked away with $10 million, "I can’t
be slipping that much."

Emma has been keeping tabs on Connor and meets up with an FBI contact. He says Connnor
is heading to the airport. She asks about the quick turnaround, why he’s leaving so soon. They
decide to follow him.

Charlie goes to meet Daphne with money, but on the way he’s intercepted by Connor. Connor
tells him to lift his mask; he knows it’s Charlie. He takes the money and Charlie says this covers
the deal he had with Daphne. "We’re done."

Emma and her FBI friend are observing from afar. He wants to arrest Connor, but she stops
him, saying it’s a short term win.

Connor is not done with Charlie just yet, but Charlie keeps talking saying that every legacy
has an heir and spare. Which one is Connor? He doesn’t like the conversation, and one of his
men interrupts saying, "we got a tail;" Connor leaves. Charlie pulls his mask back down and
takes off driving by Emma and her friend. They make eye contact. He knows it’s her, but did she
figure out it’s him??

Connor calls Daphne and asks why she’s working with the man who ripped them off? He says
she’s not part of this family and if she wants what’s his, she can come and get it.

Charlie tells his family he might have gotten made. They ask if someone saw his face. He said
he had the mask down, but he’s got a feeling... .The family says let’s not panic until we have a
reason to panic.

There’s a knock on Charlie’s apartment door, it’s Emma. He asks if everything is good and she
tells him she thinks she caught a lead on her case. They kiss, and she asks if he’s ok. She says
she knows this week was a lot but thinks it’s worth it. "I think so too," Charlie says.
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The Spy Who Loved Me

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Sunday March 26, 2023
Writer: Matthew Maala, D. M. Harring
Director: Jon Huertas
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Courtney Taylor (Mason), Josh Braaten (Cas), Paul Blackthorne (John
Baylor), Andrea Cortés (Jennifer West), Nelson Lee (Drug Kingpin),
Emily Goss (Piper Gilroy), Jeremy Luke (Otto), Efka Kvaraciejus (Sea-
mus), David Douglas (Doug Daniels), Darren Lo (Bing)

Production Code: 1STW05
Summary: Daphne enlists the Nicolettis to steal a book of blackmail from a DC

fixer. Charlie puts his relationship with Emma on the line to ensure
her safety.

Charlie and Emma are having breakfast
at his place and she tells him, "I think I
figured it out." He asks what and she says
the clue to the crossword puzzle! Char-
lie is distracted, as she reads the next
clue about a Hepburn/Grant romp. 7 let-
ters. She tells him he can tell her if some-
thing is wrong. Charlie suggests they take
the day off and forget the world, but her
phone rings. He listens to her conversa-
tion, as she asks, "can you make out our
mystery man? Partial Plate? I’ll take it!"
Before she leaves he tells her the next
crossword answer is Charade, his par-
ents’ favorite movie.

Daphne is meeting with another rival and apologizes for what Connor did to their associate.
She promises it won’t affect the partnership going forward. She says she can get their stuff out of
the shipping crates and back on the streets. He asks if she has friends in high places. She does.
Daphne meets with former sorority sister at a ritzy restaurant. She says she’s consulting for an
international corporation but the red tape in DC is a problem. "If anyone can help me grease
the wheels in Washington... it’s you." Daphne casually mentions that she’s surprised her friend
is working as the Chief of Staff House Majority Whip and not the president. Her friend tells her
John Baylor is the guy to call to cut through red tape. He’s former MI-6 turned beltway fixer and
he can apply pressure to the right people. He’s eccentric but effective and hiring him comes at a
cost. Not money, but secrets.

Emma and Mason have surveillance footage and get an enhanced read on the license plate.
The vehicle is a stolen car, so they’re going to check with local body shops for any leads.

Charlie calls his friend at the scrap yard and insists he crush the car. "I need it to disappear."
Birdie overhears and asks what’s got him worried. Charlie says he’s being extra careful and to
have mom keep Ollie at Uncle Gio’s for a few more days while dust settles on the last job. Birdie
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tells him Daphne is there. Daphne wants the Nicoletti’s to con Baylor to get access to his book
of secrets. Leo says they’re all paid up, but Daphne disagrees, says they called Connor in to
undermine her. She gives them just a phone number for Baylor then tells them he’s a cold war
relic. "Good luck, you’re going to need it."

The family discusses their situation and Leo says spying on a spy is nearly impossible. Looks
like they’ll have to hire him. Charlie says he’s got a "tip" his "friend" Ray Tipton Jr. (RTJ) is
checking out of a posh hotel after a wild night with details he’ll want buried. Leo jokes that RTJ
is a worse human than his father was a VP. Birdie says they’ll slip Baylor a phone filled with
delicious blackmail—and malware—that will give them access to his computer and files.

The next day at the hotel the Nicoletti’s get to work making the room a mess for Baylor’s
arrival. Charlie poses as RTJ and Birdie as his girlfriend. Baylor tells them to start cleaning the
place up.

David has a meeting with his campaign team which now includes Claire Fox’s friend, Jen. Jen
points out the need to reach the Gen Z crowd with better social content. Joe pulls David aside
and says "don’t tell me this was Claire Fox." David points out that she supported the campaign,
but Joe tells him, don’t assume this is for you. She always has another agenda.

Back at the hotel, Baylor tells Birdie that the woman pays the price. Always. She should take
the money he’s giving her and forget everything that ever happened. Just then "RTJ" gets a call
from the junkyard. The feds are there and the car is still on the lot. He says he can give them the
grand tour so Charlie can come by and take care of the car. Charlie leaves the hotel. Baylor uses
a spy camera to take pictures of Birdie’s phone, then puts it in the microwave.

Damn! Trying to improvise, Birdie says Baylor needs to give her a ride since he killed her
phone. He agrees.

Charlie gets to the lot and swaps license plates on the car, right as Emma and Mason make
their way over. For added distraction, he calls Emma and they agree to meet later that night. She
approaches the car, moments after Charlie sneaks away.

Birdie has a mini breakdown in Baylor’s car expressing how heartbroken she is over RTJ.
Baylor says let the past stay the past. She comments about how he must see a lot of people with
regrets in this line of work. He pulls over for her to get out and tells her the sob story needs work.
"I have more on you than you do on me." Before she gets out of the car, she notices a specific set
of keys to a safe on Baylor’s key ring.

Jen takes a video of David making kimchi-jeon that she’ll post on his social channels. He feels
self conscious, but she says it’s about connecting over the little things. She adds that she doesn’t
want to step on toes with his team and that most people don’t want her at the table. Her parents
have called in plenty of favors. David admits that he can’t believe that he deserves to be where
he is. Jen said she could have worked any campaign, but chose David’s. She hopes others see
he’s a great guy.

Back at the bar, Birdie says she’s thought Baylor made her, but then she’s sure he didn’t. Leo
says they shouldn’t have improvised. Charlie says he called their contact to make sure the new
plate on the car registers far from Baltimore. Birdie tells Charlie that Baylor nuked her phone,
he used a spy camera and he’s got keys to a special safe. Leo called a buddy to see which places
use that make and model safe. She ponders that maybe Baylor’s blackbook is physical and not
digital. There’s a huge list of safes to go through and Charlie says he’ll cancel plans with Emma,
but Leo tells him to spend time with her.

Mason finds nothing on the vehicle. Emma says call it a day, she doesn’t want to be late for
Charlie. Her boss Cas stops her with new information about Connor’s car. He ditched the plates
in El Paso. They’re close to finding Mcguire’s revenue stream. He wants to relocate a team to
Juarez, Mexico and wants her to head it up. Mason is stoked. Emma, not so much.

Charlie meets Emma at a hotel. She says she’s glad they’re doing this. Imagine if we hadn’t
sat at that bar at that moment... . Charlie says he tries not to think about it. Then she drops
the bombshell. "Come to Mexico with me. I’m serious." Charlie realizes she’s talking about work.
She tells him two months ago she wouldn’t have hesitated to take the job and she knows it’s
impulsive, but she can’t sleep when he’s not next to her. "I love you." Charlie pauses a bit too
long. "It’s not what you think," he says. She gets up to leave and he asks her to stay. "I’m not
gonna stay. Goodbye Charlie."

Back home, Bridie asks why Charlie is not at the hotel. He tells her the night ended early.
Her phone rings and it’s her ex, Simon. She doesn’t answer, but it shows she has 3 missed calls.
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Charlie asks if they had any luck with Baylor’s black book. There are still 200 lockers to check
out in 34 buildings. She then changes the subject and tells Charlie she knows he’s been lying.
What’s going on? He doesn’t think it’s going to work out with Emma. She doesn’t know about
their secret lives. He’s got to let it go and let the past stay the past. Birdie has an idea and knows
where to find Baylor’s book.

At the Hill house, David is on the phone saying "I’m the candidate not my father." He hangs
up and asks Emma what happened with Charlie. She says they’re done. She said the L word and
he didn’t. She reads people for a living and somehow managed to get this so wrong.

Birdie’s idea is to visit the Thornton College Campus where Baylor posed undercover as a
professor. The Reim Memorial Library has thesis lockers and uses the exact same key that she
saw in his car. Leo disguises himself as A professor and distracts security while Birdie and Charlie
find Baylor’s locker. Inside is a hidden panel with a pouch full of microfiche images. Birdie can
scan them to a flash drive but it’ll take time. Unknown to them, the locker has additional security
to notify Baylor. Sure enough, a bit later he walks in. Charlie sends him on a chase through the
library while Birdie puts everything back. Leo pulls the fire alarm to buy them more time. BIrdie
gets out to the van, but Baylor manages to grab Leo. Charlie reveals himself, while Birdie searches
for dirt on Baylor giving the info to her brother. Charlie reveals his secret... Baylor had an affair
with the wife of the dean. Leave my family alone and we won’t hurt her. Baylor lets them go.

David announces that Jennifer West is the new social media manager for his campaign. He
says we need to stop making assumptions and see each other for who we are. That goes for voters
too. David’s campaign manager and his dad are not happy.

Charlie gives Daphne the flash drive with all of Baylor’s secrets. She says this takes $2 million
off their debt. Charlie pushes back, her issues are with Connor. She tells him it’s bigger than
that, a CIA agent onto the Maguires. Fortunately her family isn’t very principled and a threat will
"put a dent in her can-do spirit."

Charlie goes to Emma to tell her about Daphne. She asks how he knows that, and he admits
he’s the one working for her. "Why are you telling me this?" "Because I love you too."
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The Real Thing

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Sunday April 02, 2023
Writer: Johnny Richardson, Emily Cheever
Director: Anna Mastro
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Geoff Stults (Simon Norris), Shaylee Mansfield (Ollie Nicoletti), Michael
Gladis (Brad Willford), Courtney Taylor (Mason), Josh Braaten (Cas),
Mark Ivanir (Grigori Abramov), Kendall Chappell (Abramov’s Girl-
friend), Eliza Gerontakis (Opera Singer), Megan McNulty (Regina
Lively), Jacquie DiTroia (Young Claire), Reuben Uy (Young Joe), Noah
Fearnley (Young Man), Christopher Carrington (Security Guard #1),
Julie Follette (Security Guard #2), Adam Cabrera (Security Guard #3)

Production Code: 1STW06
Summary: Birdie reaches out to an old flame to help the family steal a painting.

Emma grapples with Charlie’s admission and must deal with conflicts
of interest at work at the CIA.

Charlie has just told Emma the real truth
about him. And said he loves her. She
calls him out for lying and asks if any-
thing was real. He says everything be-
tween them is. She asks about Daphne’s
endgame, why she’s meeting with rivals.
Charlie doesn’t know that, but knows
she’s Mcguire’s daughter and she and
Connor are fighting for control of the
business. He says he’s putting his fam-
ily at risk because Daphne is targeting
Emma’s and whatever she has on Hills
is probably good. Emma says the Agency
doesn’t care about common criminals,
but if Charlie is with Daphne when they

take her down, Emma is not going to protect him.
Daphne summons Charlie and tells him the black book is full of juicy tidbits including info

about a recently sold painting that went for $2 million on the open market. Charlie says if he
gets it, it’s a $3 million job. Daphne says she sets the terms, but Charlie pushes back. She can
find someone else to fund her or show his family some respect. She likes bossy Charlie.

At the bar, Fran asks if they’re about to have a good or bad family meeting. Charlie is quiet
then says Emma is CIA, but that’s not the worst part. Emma is investigating Daphne, and while
she’s not coming after the Nicolettis, if they’re in the crosshairs... . Birdie asks if Emma would
burn them, and Charlie says whatever she felt for him and the family is over.

Birdie and Charlie talk strategy for stealing the painting, and he suggests they get Simon
involved. Both of them love art, and he’s got an in. She says no, she doesn’t want to step back
into a life left behind with the man who broke her heart.
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Leo is frustrated with Charlie for talking Birdie into meeting with Simon. He’s an addict and
nothing can change that. Charlie wasn’t there when Simon left. Charlie reminds his dad he was
in a Nicaraguan jail. Leo calms, he’s not trying to downplay Charlie’s sacrifice for the family, just
saying he wasn’t there for the fallout.

Birdie meets with Simon for the first time in 10 years. He says he wasn’t right back then and
admits he’s an addict. He swears he’s changed and apologizes. But Birdie isn’t here for that. She
asks if he can get close to someone. Simon says he’ll do anything, if she can accept he’s changed.

At the bar, Ollie tries to pick the lock to the basement. Birdie catches her and says it’s only
kegs and mousetraps down there. Fran comes by and says it’s only a matter of time before she
gets down there. Then they’ll have to have "the talk."

Emma finds a manilla envelope addressed to her at the house. She opens it and finds a series
of pictures.

The Nicolettis go over their plan to acquire the painting. Simon and Birdie have tickets to a
high-end Salon at Mr. Abramov’s penthouse. Charlie will be on van duty, while Birdie will lift
the painting. The event is very classy and Birdie reports little security. She scans the layout to
Charlie and notes there aren’t even lasers protecting the art on display.

Emma has a serious conversation with Joe and shows him the pictures. They are old photos
of him with Claire Fox. He admits to an affair and says he came clean to her mom. What he didn’t
know was that Claire had hired a spy to trail them. The affair was a black mark on his Senate
career. The envelope also contains a card that reads "Roylson 8 pm." Joe asks why someone
would send the pictures to Emma. Then it clicks. "You don’t work in logistics do you?"

At the Salon, Simon tells Birdie he’s been sober for 2+ years then the duo mingles at the event
while an opera singer entertains the guests. Charlie tells Birdie Simon is playing her, but she
says she knows what she’s doing and takes out the earpiece. Frustrated, Charlie leaves the van
and heads into the building then out on the roof, dropping to the penthouse balcony. Before he
can remove the rope, Abramov comes outside to take a call. Abramov says the Blenner painting
is ready for its new home. They’ll meet at the usual time: 10 pm on Sunday.

Charlie asks if Birdie can hear him, but she’s busy inside looking for the Blenner. Simon finds
her. She gives a heartfelt description about the painting. Simon says she should see the real one,
all of Abramov’s displays are fake. Birdie turns her earpiece on and Charlie tells her to get to the
balcony. She and Simon intercept and she tells Charlie the security is light because the art is
fake. Charlie shares about what he overheard and Simon says it’s a small gallery with lockers,
probably where Abramov keeps the real stuff. He keeps some stuff there too.

Emma goes to the Royalson and meets... Daphne. Daphne brings up the photos, and Emma
says she is not the only one with daddy issues. Daphne asks how she found out? Emma doesn’t
give her a direct answer, and Daphne says they’re both the same, CIA and politicians are crimi-
nals too. Unlike you Daphne continues, I know exactly who I am. I’m not my father, but I am my
father’s daughter.

The Nicolettis now have to obtain the Blenner from the gallery and Charlie already has Simon’s
key! Birdie is concerned about signing in with Simon’s name while the heist happens, but the
family doesn’t care about Simon. Just then her phone buzzes and Simon says he has more intel.
Meet at their usual place. Simon tells Birdie the gallery will be closed early for Abramov and his
guest to make the exchange. Also, he knows Charlie lifted his key and he actually wants to help.

Simon delivers a large box to his locker at the gallery, but it doesn’t contain art, it’s Charlie and
Birdie. Meanwhile Leo delivers a small package that’s actually an EMP. As Leo leaves, Abramov
comes in to view his painting. The EMP goes off taking out the computer/security system for 5
minutes. Moments later, the package bursts into flames triggering the fire alarm and making the
building airtight.

Charlie and Birdie put on gas masks and he swaps the real painting with a fake. He opens
the box to see what Abramov is getting in exchange for the painting, but it’s just an address.
He snaps a picture. He and Birdie head back to Simon’s locker. The Fire Department shows up
and gives the all clear, with Charlie and Birdie now disguised as firefighters. Outside the gallery,
Abramov and his buyer shake hands. Unbeknownst to all, Mason is sitting in her car snapping
pictures of the handshake and unknowingly, Charlie too.

Mason goes back to the CIA and tells Emma she followed a lead on Abramov. He’s met with
Daphne twice, but she didn’t get what she wanted. As for the guy in the picture—the buyer— it’s
Brad Willford. He works for American Armory, a manufacturer of military grade weapons. Mason

24



The Company You Keep Episode Guide

thinks Daphne wants in on weapons trade. Emma spots Charlie in the picture but keeps her
mouth shut.

Simon brings them the real painting. Birdie asks why he left the way he did, he says ask your
father. Ollie comes to the basement and sees Simon. He signs his name. Birdie scares her off and
they head upstairs. He thinks his daughter is beautiful.

Ollie says she knows her family tricks people and steals things, and wonders why can’t they
tell her the truth. Doesn’t she deserve that? Birdie tells her she doesn’t want her daughter to be
disappointed with her, but Ollie says she’s her hero. They agree no more lies. Ollie asks if Simon
is her Dad and can she meet him? Birdie says yes and she doesn’t know yet. Is that ok? Ollie
nods and hugs her.

Charlie goes to the address from the box at the gallery and finds a storage unit. He discovers
a crate of guns.

Emma goes home and Joe asks how it’s going. She says if she does her job, her family’s legacy
is destroyed, but if she protects them, the bad guys win. He tells her she’s always seen things
as black and white, while for a politician, everything is grey. There’s an answer, but she hasn’t
found it yet.

Charlie tells Birdie what he discovered at the storage unit and if the feds find out, the Nico-
letti’s are definitely going down. Just then, Emma comes in and asks Charlie to work for her and
take Daphne down. He says if he does this, she’s definitely not going to like him. She says she
doesn’t like him now, so there’s nothing to lose.

Charlie goes to Daphne and gives her an envelope with the location of $2 million worth of
unregistered firearms along with the contact information for Brad Willford. Daphne is impressed
and he tells her he can do so much more for her. He knows she wants the "Maguire Throne" and
he can help her get it. She smiles.
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Company Man

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Sunday April 09, 2023
Writer: Morgan Faust, J.D. Shields
Director: James Takata
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Geoff Stults (Simon Norris), Shaylee Mansfield (Ollie Nicoletti), Michael
Gladis (Brad Willford), Courtney Taylor (Mason), Josh Braaten (Cas),
Sachin Bhatt (Vikram Singh), Randall Batinkoff (Dalton Bridges), Larry
Sullivan (Congressman Eisenberg), Pat Skipper (Henry Scoals), Jon
Weinberg (Jesse Farris), Efka Kvaraciejus (Seamus), Ernestine John-
son (Taraji Selassie), Andrew Gonzalez (Diaz), Michael Sollenberger
(Older Bonesman), Tessa Munro (Speaker), Morrison Keddie (Door-
man), Alex J. Joseph (Pool Boy), Audrey Walters (Upset Attendee)

Production Code: 1STW07
Summary: Charlie becomes Emma’s new CIA asset and is tasked with spying on

Daphne while they attend the event together, causing Emma to feel
jealous. Leo reveals to Birdie the real reason Simon abandoned her
and Ollie.

Charlie has agreed to work as an asset for
Emma and help her bring Daphne down.
Daphne has taken Charlie up on his offer
to show her what he can really do and she
wants to return the Blennir painting to
Brad Willford. Why? She wants to attend
an elite event at Pine Grove. Emma says
it’s a National Defense gathering where
the 1% of the 1% set the national secu-
rity agenda behind closed doors. Willford,
who works for American Armory, will be a
featured speaker and Daphne wants him
to sell her weapons.

Charlie will go undercover as Brook
Stern Jr. Emma tells Cas and Mason

about her asset and their plan, but doesn’t say who he is. Charlie rehearses the character with
Emma. She wants him to figure out Daphne’s plan and where she’s moving weapons. Emma
warns him about the high security and says to wear the coms at all times. As they finalize details
he asks her, "So that’s it? Last week you said you loved me." "Last week you were a bartender."

Leo and Fran are uncertain about being CIA informants. They wish Charlie would have asked
them first, but Birdie feels a bit more positive. She says Charlie’s love life may solve their prob-
lems.

Birdie heads up to her house and Leo follows. She asks what happened when Simon left. Leo
tells her he was in town and Birdie was bartending late. Simon was passed out, high, and baby
Ollie was in the bathtub. The water was freezing and she was turning blue. When Simon woke
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up, Leo said he’d had enough chances. He can ruin his own life, but not Ollie and Birdie’s. He
threatened him with a loaded gun saying, "get clean or I’ll kill you." Leo didn’t tell Birdie because
she would have gone back. "I did what you couldn’t." Ollie comes home from school, breaking
the tension and ending the conversation.

Daphne and Charlie get the invite to Pine Grove and head to the West Virginian retreat to-
gether. She asks why she doesn’t have a cover, and Charlie says she doesn’t need one. The duo
is posing as business partners and Emma warns him to stick to Daphne like a shadow.

The first thing on their agenda is for Daphne to meet with Willford. Charlie tries to tag along,
but Daphne stops him. "’Business partners’ is only a cover." Wilford arrives and asks about
Grigroy Abramov. She says he’s on his way back to Russia because illegal arms dealing is a
violation of his A-1 Visa. Willford asks if this is a shake down, but she’s interested in the M2010
Sniper Rifle that his company makes. With her capital and shipping routes, they can move 10x
what Grigroy was able to handle. Willford crushes her spirits. He says for every 100 M2010s that
American Armory makes, only 3 can disappear otherwise higher ups start asking questions. He
agrees he likes money, but wants to stay out of prison.

Meanwhile Charlie attends a session about End Use Monitoring that explains the goal of keep-
ing weapons out of the hands of enemies. Emma asks for an update and Charlie says Daphne
ditched him. Emma says get her to open up. He’s good at that. Charlie finds Daphne at the bar
and orders some mojitos, but Daphne says she doesn’t like them, she was just messing with
Birdie. He asks for negronis instead and Daphne’s impressed, she loves them. He says he knows.
Emma’s jealous. As she’s listening, her FBI pal Vik Singh comes over and says hi. He’s at the
retreat running countersurveillance. He knows Daphne is here and the feds are to give her plenty
of space. He asks if that was her doing. Emma says she can’t confirm or deny.

Back in Baltimore, Bridie and Simon meet to discuss the past. She confronts him, saying he
could have killed their daughter. Simon admits his fault and says leaving was the only way he
knew he couldn’t hurt them. If it wasn’t for Leo he never would have left. "You were the best parts
of my life." Birdie says she spent 10 years wondering what went wrong. Simon apologizes, but he
had to be sure he was sober before reaching out. He asks if he can be some small part of Ollie’s
life.

Daphne says they can’t do the arms deal because Willford can only siphon off a handful of
weapons. Charlie says they can try to control the supply, have American Armory discontinue the
M2010s and then Willford will have enough to sell to them. She wants to know how he plans to
have them stop manufacturing a profitable weapon? Charlie says everyone wants one of three
things: money, power or respect. They need to learn what the CEO of American Armory desires.

The next day, Daphne talks with Henry Scoals of American Armory. Turns out he grew up
in a rural community and while he was always interested in science, he followed the biggest
paycheck. She asks about improving weapons. He’s interested but needs someone else to foot
the bill.

Congressman Eisenberg is the defense subcommittee chair and Daphne and Charlie believe
they can get him to support positioning money behind new weapons. Unfortunately, they can’t
get close to him, but maybe they can charm his husband? Charlie and Daphne hit the dance
floor and casually chat up the couple. Esienberg and his husband agree to a game of pickleball
the following day.

Eisenberg wants respect. He brings a balanced perspective to defense and doesn’t like war.
Charlie asks his thoughts on End Use Monitoring, or remotely controlling weapons? The con-
gressman doesn’t have the budget support, but his husband points out there’s no oversight on
earmarks. Eisenberg could be the new face of modern warfare.

Fran asks Birdie about her fight with Leo. Birdie wishes her dad would have told her what
happened. Fran said they talked a lot about what to do and she was happy Simon left. She says
they wanted to spare Birdie the fear of that night. Fran gently says, "you wouldn’t know anything
about keeping your kid in the dark... "

Emma and Vik talk about how they got into the line of work and Emma says she always
thought the job found her. She likes the idea of right and wrong, but wonders if, "bad guys are
bad because we chase them?"

Charlie and Daphne talk about their plan. Scoals will make a new weapon, congress shows
up with cash, now they need the Department of Defense (DOD) to award American Armory a
contract. Daphne says the DOD undersecretary was one of her professors at Columbia. She’s
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confident they’ll be able to get an invitation to dinner and can convince him End Use Monitoring
is the future.

They toast to getting Daphne what she wants. She asks how Charlie got into this line of work?
He said two generations of his family were tailors and then Leo was a steelworker. After he lost
his job he discovered that grifting kinda worked. So long as the guy above him was cheating him
it seemed okay to do it back. Daphne points out that this is the most committed relationship
she’s had. Charlie says he was seeing someone but she broke his heart. He asks Daphne if she’s
after money, power, or respect? "Nice try Charlie, but I’m not the mark".

In Baltimore, Birdie tells Ollie that Simon wants to meet her. Ollie asks why he’s taken so long
to reach out. Birdie signs that he was trying to get sober. Ollie is surprised, it took 10 years? She
asks what she should do and Birdie says that’s her decision.

Dalton Bridges is the DOD undersecretary and his talk is about supply chain securities. He
notes that cobalt is held up in places like Congo and one resolution is to arm and empower the
individual regions. Daphne approaches after his speech, but he doesn’t seem to recognize her.
However, he does spot Charlie’s Yale secret society lapel pin and that’s enough to get them an
invitation. Daphne is upset. She tells Charlie that back in the day, Bridges called her term paper
a game changer, but he doesn’t remember her? Charlie agrees it’s not fair, but should that stop
her?

They have another heart to heart and she talks about how her mom had to take a second job
as janitor. When she couldn’t get a sitter, Daphne would lie on a blanket and watch her mom
clean office bathrooms. Charlie says it’s humbling to see your parents struggle. He tells her Leo
has dementia. Daphne was finishing her undergrad when her mom got cancer. She deferred a
year and thought she could help, but she only watched her mom waste away. Patrick Magurie
showed up at the funeral and said he was her father. He offered to pay for her MBA and she took
the opportunity. Just then someone brings "Mr. Stern" the official paper invitation to a special
dinner with Bridges. Daphne tells Charlie that when it comes to money, power, and respect, she
wants it all. "Let’s go get it."

Before dinner, Emma meets up with Charlie and lets him know Bridges is ex CIA, he’ll be able
to spot any holes in Charlie’s cover. She then asks if the story about his family was true or a way
to get Daphne to talk? He says it’s both, and there was a lot he wanted to tell Emma. They have
a moment, then she says to be careful.

Vik and the FBI detect an interference signal. Someone is running surveillance and they need
to pinpoint the source. He comes to Emma’s cabin and tells her about the unauthorized bug.
They have to check her room. She complies and then carefully knocks her earpiece out and
crushes it with her shoe.

Charlie heads to the special dinner and is greeted by a hooded man. He shows the invitation
and is allowed in. Bridges approaches and asks Charlie what brings him to the retreat. He says
his client has him checking out End Use Monitoring. "The end of war. How noble." Bridges tells
Charlie that without the cover of conflict, they’d lose access to the cobalt mines. Charlie asks
about the future depending on resolution? "That’s all spin." Charlie gets quiet and says he’s got
infrastructure, if the DOD could change to traceable weapons and keep the unregistered in the
right hands... . Bridges is intrigued, "what do you need?"

The bug signal is coming from the far end of the campus so Vik and crew head out. Emma
takes off to warn Charlie. The FBI interrupts the dinner to check IDs. Vik comes up to Charlie
then sees Emma in the window behind her ex. She shakes head. Frustrated, Vik pauses then
turns off the scanner device and announces that he’s clear. He whispers to Charlie, "you’re a
lucky man."

The next morning at checkout, Bridges approaches Charlie, "you wanted to ask me some-
thing?" Charlie says they need a DOD contract for American Armory. "Done." Daphne quietly
celebrates their victory, "we just went legit." She offers to cut Charlie in saying it could help buy
Leo a few more comfortable years.

Simon comes to the bar to pick up Ollie for ice cream. Leo greets him and Simon apologizes
for the pain he caused. "I wouldn’t be here if it wasn’t for you." Leo seems ok with it, then quietly
tells him he knows the owner of the ice cream shop. If he smokes a candy cigarette, the Nicolettis
will know. Ollie comes out and says she’s a bit nervous. Simon signs that he is too, then he
thanks Birdie. After they leave, Leo says he repeated everything she asked.

Emma comes to the bar and Charlie tells her they almost blew the operation. She says he
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didn’t seem to mind spending the weekend with Daphne. At her request he points out; then asks
if she was out there to save the operation or him? "The operation." He gives her back his earpiece
and she says she’ll be in touch.

Charlie closes the door and Vik calls. He was grilled for 6 hours about not finding the bug. He
says he didn’t say anything, but that she’s coloring outside the lines and he doesn’t like it. He
warns her this is the last time he’ll cover for her. "I hope your asset is worth it." She hangs up
and looks at Charlie in the window. "Me too."
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The Art of the Steel

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Sunday April 16, 2023
Writer: Phil Klemmer, Matthew Maala
Director: Anna Mastro
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Patrick Maguire), Barry Sloane (Connor Maguire),
Josh Braaten (Cas), Andrea Cortés (Jennifer West), Essence Atkins
(Shelby), Matthew Glave (Davey Slocum), T.K. Carter (Pike), Kim Estes
(Judge Bishop), Sheena V. Henderson (Cop), Tom McCafferty (Fore-
man), Matt Miller (Mystery Man)

Production Code: 1STW08
Summary: Daphne tries to use Charlie to help Patrick get out of jail. Emma part-

ners with Birdie when Leo gathers his old friends around to con a man
who lost their pensions years ago.

Emma fills her boss in on what Daphne’s
been up to, how she’s managed to con-
trol the fentanyl market, and her plans
to get into arms dealing. And it appears
she’s even more ambitious than that. He
praises her for her good work and says
her asset is paying dividends. She thinks
about Charlie for a moment then tells
Cas, she can’t wait to bring the Maguires
down.

Daphne goes to visit Patrick Maguire
in prison, filling him in on the business.
He mentions Connor and how he’s gone

to Mexico. Daphne says he took the $10 million she was going to reinvest, but Maguire says
he’s not playing favorites with his kids, however, he’d appreciate someone getting him out of
prison. Daphne visits with a Judge and offers details to an offshore account for letting "her
client" out. She’s paying more than he’s accepted for similar bribes, but he says he doesn’t work
with criminals and leaves.

Daphne invites Charlie over to her new place, and asks him to apply pressure on the D.C.
Circuit Judge to release Maguire. Meanwhile Emma and Birdie are listening in to the conversa-
tion and have their own discussion about Charlie. Birdie wonders if this is hard for Emma, but
she insists she’s doing her job, he needs to win Daphne’s trust. Birdie tells Emma she’s trying to
protect her brother and doesn’t like the way Daphne or Emma have been treating him.

Charlie returns to the bar where Leo and Fran are hosting a group of Leo’s steelworker buddies
who recently lost one of their own. Fran asks Charlie to make sure Leo gets to his neurologist
appointment on time the following day and he agrees. Emma and Birdie return and Emma asks
to debrief Charlie. He’s about to take her to the basement, but Leo asks them to go outside since
they’re having a private party. Fran tells Emma, Leo’s not a fan of "G-men."

Emma and Charlie step out and he tries to explain why his dad is so uncomfortable. She
comments that Charlie’s past must be why he’s so comfortable around crime. She asks what his
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plan is with the Judge, and he hopes to catch him slipping up so that Daphne can turn him. He
points out that both women want the same thing, to get Maguire out of prison. Except Emma’s
end goal is to take them down.

At the Hill house, Joe tells Emma he’s not seen any pictures of him and Claire Fox on the
front page... does this mean she found another way to solve her dilemma? She smiles and nods
but doesn’t elaborate. David, Grace and Jen arrive back from campaigning and Emma asks how
it went. He doesn’t want to give the stump speech again, but Jen says he did great and this is the
momentum they need for November. There’s something between them and Joe and Emma pick
up on it. They ask Grace how long it’s been going on and she’s not quite sure, but thinks David
and Jen are good for each other. Joe tells her Jen was hired because of Claire Fox and Grace
sighs. "I thought that woman was done trying to ruin our family."

The next morning, Birdie is readying the bar and asks Charlie about Leo getting to his ap-
pointment. Leo said it was rescheduled, but something doesn’t seem right. Birdie checks the
tracking on her phone to discover their dad is in Virginia. He’s alone and Charlie sets out to find
him.

Leo is in Falls Church, VA where he’s golfing. He tells Charlie something came up and points
to another golfer. The man is Davey Scolum and he’s responsible for losing Leo’s pension. Charlie
calls him out for doing a job alone, but Leo references his son’s current position with the CIA. He
says Davey owes him $208 thousand or the would be value of his retirement fund. Charlie can
help or not, but Leo’s getting what he’s owed.

Leo approaches Scolum on the course and Charlie poses as one of the Club’s caddies. They
apologize for getting in his way and ask to play the back 9 holes together. Davey agrees. Leo tells
Charlie that the watch Davey’s wearing is about as much as his lost pension. The men tee up
and talk careers with Davey dissing the steelworkers unions. Leo asks if Davey wants to make
things interesting and play for $5 thousand a hole. Davey suggests $10 thousand.

At the Hills, Joe and Grace confront David about Jen and he’s offended. He says he’s smart
enough to know if his girlfriend is duping him. He’s not like other politicians who can’t keep it
in their pants. Grace says there’s a reason they don’t trust Claire Fox, and David is shocked to
learn the truth. Joe says they didn’t tell him because they didn’t think their son would make a
deal with her. David says he got into politics for his father’s legacy, but for once he’s grateful he’s
not Joe.

Leo is having an unlucky streak losing to Scolum on the last four holes. He says double or
nothing on this next one which would result in $100 thousand. Scolum agrees and while Leo
winds up in a sand trap, he’s able to recover and wins the hole. Scolum is interrupted by a call
from his kids, and Charlie tells his dad they need to walk away. But Leo’s not having it. He bets
Scolum $200 thousand he can make the same winning putt again. Leo and Charlie leave the golf
course with a check that basically covers his pension. Charlie says Leo can’t be doing solo jobs
anymore and Leo asks about working with the CIA. Charlie points out that Leo raised them in
this lifestyle and that he taught his kids trusting anyone outside of the family was a liability.

Fran confronts Leo about working alone and skipping his doctor’s appointment, but he tells
her he didn’t skip it, it was last week. The news wasn’t so good and his MMSE score was lower
than before. He went after the money so he had something to leave his family. She says they
don’t need money, they just need him.

Emma comes to the house to see Birdie and finds Charlie on the porch. She says they missed
him today and asks if everything is ok with Leo. He gives her a brief rundown and she’s surprised.
She can’t protect him if they are running other cons. Birdie comes out and invites Emma in for
a drink. Emma says she thinks it’s time they move on from surveillance to logistics and hands
Birdie a flash drive with financial records for the Judge. Birdie is excited and Emma says "at least
one Nicoletti trusts me." Birdie tells her that’s not true. Charlie never tells anyone the truth, but
he did tell Emma. He basically sacrificed himself for her. Emma doesn’t know what to do with
this information.

Leo apologizes to Charlie for not giving him a choice in their con life, but Charlie’s ok with it.
Fran comes in with their friend Shelby whose father recently passed. Leo sidebars with Fran and
Charlie about going back to Scolum to recover money for all the pensions. Maybe they can get
everyone together and convince Scolum to spend money to save money. Another friend walks in
and Leo tells him he’s got a job for the old crew. Fran tells Shelby she’ll want in too.

Emma and Birdie discover interesting findings in the Judge’s tax returns. It looks like he
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accepts bribes from "respectable" criminals. He’s got an upcoming ruling on a business run by
a Korean family and Birdie thinks Emma is the perfect candidate to bribe him. She poses as a
wealthy heiress and confronts him outside the courthouse. He quickly caves.

Fran, Charlie and the crew meet up at an active construction site they’ll be staging as a wing
they’re building as part of a hospital. Meanwhile, Leo heads to the golf course and meets up with
Scolum. He tears up the check and saying he doesn’t need the money any more than Scolum
does, then goes on to tell him about the hospital. Scolum asks for the tour now, and they head
over to the site. Fran poses as the foreman and Leo makes a little slip up referencing steelwork,
but seems to recover. Scolum needs to talk to his business partners, but he might be willing to
fork over $10 million to his name on the building. On his way out, one of the workers calls him
"Davey" even though they weren’t introduced.

David and Jen are on a date at the tennis courts and he brings up Claire Fox and asks how
her family knows her. Jen says she’s not sure her parents are part of so many campaigns. She
asks what he’s really getting at and he tells her Claire has history with his father. Jen says it
won’t be an issue if she’s not on David’s campaign. She can work anywhere, but there’s only one
David and she really likes him.

Daphne confronts the Judge in a parking garage as he’s leaving for the night. She tells him
she offered him the same account the heiress did. Does he want to be bribed or blackmailed?
She says he’s going to rule in favor of Patrick Maguire then leaves.

Leo calls Fran as he heads back to the bar. He says to tell the guys they still have Scolum
on the hook and... the day wasn’t a total bust. He got Scolum’s watch! As he puts it back in his
pocket, the cops show up and take him to the station for questioning.

Emma and Birdie watch as Maguire is released. The plan is still to take him down and save
the Nicolettis. As they’re watching, Birdie gets a call from Charlie that Leo’s on his way to the
police station. Emma asks what’s wrong, "the cops have my dad."

Maguire exits the prison where Connor is waiting for him. He offers to take him to the ware-
house and Magiure asks if he’s gonna take credit for his release too. Connor says he can’t run
the business if Patrick is keeping things from him. Magurie hugs his son, "she’s no Maguire.
She’s only here as long as I need her."

The Nicolettis rally in the basement and worry about what will happen to Leo, but it turns
out he’s home! He’s got someone looking out for him, and it’s Emma. Birdie tells her she broke
her code, but Emma says it was the right thing to do. Charlie takes her outside and thanks her
for what she did. She says she told the cops he was a valuable CIA asset and was part of an
undercover con. Emma says he’s a good man and she owed Charlie for protecting her family.

Maguire shows up at Daphne’s and she’s happy to see him, but of course Connor tagged along
too. He makes a big deal about what his half sister can do now that she has Maguire money then
goes on to tell her she’s won. Magiure stops him and says this is their first dinner as a family
and he wants Daphne to walk them through her business plans. Connor takes her seat at the
table and Daphne seems to feel uncomfortable.
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The Truth Shall Set You Free

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Sunday April 30, 2023
Writer: Cori Uchida, Adam Lash
Director: Andi Armaganian
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
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Production Code: 1STW09
Summary: Emma and Daphne agree to work together to take down the Maguires.

The Nicolettis consider selling the bar when a great offer comes their
way. David announces he is done with politics.

It’s a busy day at the Collar Bar and Si-
mon is there waiting to take Ollie roller
skating. Fran’s longtime friend and ex-
fiance, Frankie Musso comes by and says
he’s glad to see the place is going strong.
He mentions a Whole Foods is moving
into the neighborhood and that their pal
Rosie recently sold her pizza joint and
got a lot of money. But the Nicolettis are
pretty certain they’re not going to sell.

That night at home, Charlie and Birdie
talk about Frankie’s surprise appearance
and whether or not they’d sell the bar.
Birdie wonders if it was the message or
the messenger? Charlie says sometimes

he thinks a fresh start would be nice. Birdie reminds him that "wherever you go, there you are."
Daphne and the Maguires hold a meeting with their partners, and Daphne points out that

they’ve scaled this business to what it is without much bloodshed. Connor keeps interjecting
and Patrick Magurie silences him saying to step outside so they can continue.

At the CIA, Cas tells Mason and Emma that Langley has sent a coordination request for the
Maguire case meaning now they have to go through multiple channels and tons of red tape.
It could be years before they can make a move. Cas says Emma has ruffled some feathers with
what she found out about Dalton Bridges. Emma says they might have something Langley doesn’t
know about... . Mason asks if she ever formalized her asset? Emma smiles, "nope."

Charlie comes to the warehouse and runs into Connor, who tries to scare him, "You only have
a seat at that table while she’s still here. Don’t you forget it." Charlie brushes him off and goes
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inside. There, Maguire asks if Charlie’s the one to thank for springing him? Charlie says it’s the
least he could do. Magurie reminds him he stole $10 million, but agrees they’re even. Charlie says
Daphne has a way of getting what she wants and Patrick says that’s because she’s a Maguire.
Daphne thinks she’s earned the right to run the North American arm of their business, the part
she built. Maguire is a bit surprised, agrees, then says she wants to meet her arms dealer.

Emma comes to Charlie’s and asks about the Maguire reunion. Charlie says Magiure wants
in on the meeting with the arms dealer and he bets Connor is gonna be there too. Emma says
Charlie needs to be at that meeting, but he doesn’t want to go. It’s the only way to get the DOJ
to open the case. Charlie says if he’s caught, they’ll kill him. "So don’t get caught," she says.
He asks what happens after the meeting and Emma closes the case? She says they’ll go their
separate ways.

Joe is grilling David about his policies and platform to prepare him for an upcoming debate.
Jen is there watching and Grace is working on the forward for her memoir. David’s campaign
manager comes in frantic, someone is going to spring something on David at the debate. Grace
says they’ve got nothing against David, so Emma suggests it might be someone else? The family
exchanges glances and Grace makes a call. "We don’t know who fired the gun, but we know who
loaded it."

Grace goes to Claire Fox’s office to confront her and says going after Joe was one thing, but
David is off limits. She asks if Jen is part of the team to manipulate him, but Claire insists it’s
the opposite. When the Party was going to pull support for David, she jumped in. This catches
Grace by surprise. Claire says she feels bad about the past and this is one way to do good and
clear her conscience. Grace asks if she’d be willing to help them.

Charlie talks to Daphne about the meeting and points out that Connor’s going to try to be
there, so he should go too. Daphne says the problem is that as soon as they identify her arms
dealer, everything is over. Then she has an idea and tells Charlie he needs to do whatever he
does to make sure she’s the only one at the meeting.

At the bar—and surprisingly not in the basement—the family discusses how to get Emma the
info she needs while making sure Daphne’s the only one at the meeting. While they’re taking
Ollie interrupts and asks if they’re planning a new job? Who’s the target? Charlie and Birdie tell
her it’s for adults, and something she wouldn’t get unless she knows algebra. She rolls her eyes
and goes back to homework. They run through a few ideas, and finally land on The Two Jeffs. It
failed twice, but the third time’s a charm.

Now they move to the basement and plan on having two meetings at the same time. They’ll
tell Daphne and Emma everything each needs to know, but only show Emma what they want
her to see. Birdie points out they’ll need more bodies to pull this off. Leo talks with Simon who’s
immediately in; Birdie will give him the details. Charlie tells Leo there’s a problem, the meeting
is happening on the metro. They’ll have to pull off The Two Jeffs on a train.

Emma comes to Charlie’s and she gives him some details. The train has two tunnels and
several underground stations so they’ll need to use local frequencies and Emma needs video.
She’s got to wire him with old school equipment. She admits it’s unfair to push him to do this,
but he says he’ll be fine, they won’t search him on a train full of people. She sets up the wire and
it’s clear there’s still feelings between them.

Brad Willford is at the train station and he’s nervous. Emma and Birdie sit in an empty train
car to watch and record the meeting. Fran is on a train with Maguires and Simon who’s pretend-
ing to be Willford. Meanwhile, Leo and Charlie are pretending to be Maguires and meeting with
the real Willford; and Ollie is on camera duty. Emma thinks she’s seeing one whole conversation
on two different cameras, but she’s actually seeing two separate feeds.

Both versions of the Maguires tell the two Willfords, instead of cash, they’ll trade with Crypto.
Then the real Maguires tell Simon Connor’s in charge and Willford will be dealing with them now.
Someone comes by and knocks into Fran’s camera exposing Simon to Emma. She asks Birdie
what’s going on. They had no choice and if Emma goes over there, she’ll put everyone —including
Ollie—in danger. The train stops and Emma leaves, but not before Maguire spots her. He tells
Connor to take care of her or he might be worthy to be called his father’s son.

Emma comes to Charlie’s and she’s mad. He says they had no choice and he got what she
needed. She pushes, "why not tell me?" He bites back that he’s done everything to help her at
the risk of his life and family. He’s done and wants his life back. Emma looks upset and leaves.

Back at the CIA Mason has been looking for Emma. Cas got reassigned and now someone

36



The Company You Keep Episode Guide

else is in charge. She shows him the dual video of Maguires and Willford. He tells her great work,
but doesn’t want to go to the DOJ yet, the investigation is just getting started. The Maguires are
small fish. He wants to know who they’re selling the weapons to.

Charlie plays the audio conversation for Daphne, confirming that Connor’s gonna run the
operation. On some level she always knew. Charlie compliments what she’s done for the business
and she kisses him, but he doesn’t kiss her back.

At the Hill’s David and Joe are shocked to learn that someone leaked Grace’s memoir and
now their dirty laundry is out for all to see. Grace says she asked Claire Fox to leak it and now
they can control the narrative. Everyone is relieved, but Joe would have liked a head’s up.

Birdie calls Simon to thank him for not fighting her on Ollie’s part in the job. He knows she
wouldn’t put their daughter in danger and wouldn’t ask if Ollie wasn’t ready.

Emma tells Grace she read the memoir and thought it was good, honest. She was expecting
a fluff piece and was pleasantly surprised. Grace said they’ve tried to be perfect for too long, it’s
time to be real. Emma asks how she trusted Joe again, and Grace says she still loved him. Trust
is a choice. Emma says she’s stuck on the forward because it’s not about legacy, but rather a
love story.

Ollie is invited to the basement and she wants to know what’s up? She’s never allowed down
there. Birdie gives her a key and tells her welcome to the family business. She looks through the
clothes, accessories and tech that her family uses for their work. "Cool," she signs.

Emma goes to Daphne’s and tells her she knows Maguire is cutting her out of the family
business. Daphne quickly realizes that Charlie is working for her and picks up that they were
dating. Emma gets back to business and says she’s Daphne’s only way out. She’s got an ironclad
case against the Maguires and if Daphne will help her burn it to the ground, she’ll let her go.

Frankie comes to the bar, and says he put out some feelers about the building and someone
bit. They’d buy the bar for $4.5 million. Call me if you’re interested. He tags on that he won’t
charge the full commission fee because of their history.

David debates his opponent and he’s holding up ok. The moderator asks about being a legacy
candidate, do you deserve to be here? David says no. His father was an immigrant and knew he
would be judged, still he wanted to give back to the place that gave him so much. David goes on
to say politics is no longer about helping people, it’s about winning, it’s performative. I’m done
putting on a show. I’m done. He walks off the set.

Connor meets a man in a back alley who gives him a black bag and says "keep us out of this."
Leo tells Fran he needs to stop ignoring the elephant in the room, he’s not getting better

and he’s scared. Maybe they should sell and live out their lives. She hugs him, she’s not going
anywhere.

Daphne comes to Charlie and says she knows he’s working for the CIA. "You’re gonna tell
your ex I’m in."

The Hills find David in the hallway, he’s fine, but he needs to get out of there. Emma gives
him her car keys and says go, she’ll cover for him. He grabs Jen’s hand and they head outside.
Jen asks what’s next and he doesn’t know, but he’s excited. He tries to start Emma’s car, but the
engine makes a grinding sound. He turns it again and Jen looks horrified. "Get out!" she tells
him and pushes him against the door. He opens it right as the blast goes off.
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The Truth Hurts

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Sunday May 07, 2023
Writer: Julia Cohen, Johnny Richardson
Director: Jon Huertas
Show Stars: Milo Ventimiglia (Charlie Nicoletti), Catherine Haena Kim (Emma Hill),

Sarah Wayne Callies (Birdie Nicoletti), Polly Draper (Fran Nicoletti),
Tim Chiou (David Hill), James Saito (Joseph Hill), Freda Foh Shen
(Grace Hill), Felisha Terrell (Daphne Finch), William Fichtner (Leo
Nicoletti),

Guest Stars: Tony Shalhoub (Frankie Musso), Geoff Stults (Simon Norris), Timothy
V. Murphy (Patrick Maguire), Barry Sloane (Connor Maguire), Michael
Gladis (Brad Willford), Shaylee Mansfield (Ollie Nicoletti), Courtney
Taylor (Mason), Josh Braaten (Cas), Andrea Cortés (Jennifer West),
Sachin Bhatt (Vikram Singh), T.K. Carter (Pike), Jeremy Luke (Otto),
Philip Anthony-Rodriguez (Garrett Blythe), Efka Kvaraciejus (Seamus),
Serene Branson (TV Anchor), Brandon Arroyo (News Anchor), Cindy
Choi (Nurse), Lana Danielyan (CIA Officer #1), Marland Burke (CIA Of-
ficer #2), Demi Castro (Investor #1), Mary Chris Wall (Investor #2)

Production Code: 1STW10
Summary: Emma and Charlie partner with Daphne to produce a plan to take

down the Maguires once and for all, but will the final showdown cause
Charlie and Emma to stay on opposite sides or end up closer than
ever?

The Nicolettis are setting up the bar for
another business day and Birdie asks if
her parents are really thinking about sell-
ing the place. They haven’t ruled it out
and it could be a big payday. Leo turns
on the TV and local news is reporting on
the car bomb. David is severely injured
and Jen is in critical condition. Charlie
heads to the hospital.

David is awake and on crutches. He
and Emma are outside Jen’s room and
she says she’ll make the Maguires pay for
what they did to him and Jen. Emma gets
paged and meets her former boss, Cas in
the stairwell. He tells her he’s got a CIA

tail and they wonder if this has anything to do with Dalton Bridges. Cas says Bridges doesn’t
have the authority to change his clearance; but en encourages Emma to stay safe.

Charlie gets to the hospital just as Emma is leaving. He runs up to her and gives her a big
hug. He confirms the Maguires were responsible for the bomb. She tells him he doesn’t have to
worry about it, she knows he wants his life back and that’s why she made the deal with Daphne.
He tells her "that was before they tried to kill you." He asks if he can help not because he has to
but because he wants to. She pulls him into a hug and says she’s being tailed by the CIA, and
they’d rather protect the Maguires than their own. He asks if the CIA still thinks they’re dating?
She says she can take a few days off with her boyfriend and takedown the Maguire syndicate at
the same time. She kisses him for show.
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Patrick Magurie is pissed about the car bomb. He tells Connor he better hope the Senator lives
because if his deal is ruined David won’t be the only one in the hospital. Daphne pretends she’s
confused. "Your deal? What happened on the train?" Maguire says they made some changes and
they’re now paying Wilford in crypto.

At the CIA Mason asks the new boss if Emma is ok. She’s never taken a personal day. He
dismisses her concern and says he wants to recruit Patrick Magurire, but Mason isn’t having it.
She thinks it’s all BS. He quickly shuts her down.

Charlie and Emma make a show of getting to his apartment where Daphne is already waiting.
Looks like it’s the three of them against the Maguires. "Let’s get to work," Emma says. They
only have 48 hours to take down the Maguires... while the CIA watches their every move. They
need Maguire to implicate himself in the weapons exchange and they need to have the FBI on
alert. Emma says she burned that bridge, but Charlie thinks Vik Singh will come through. She
meets with him and says he’s her only hope. As for getting Maguire to the exchange, they’ll have
Daphne play on his fears by expressing distrust of Connor.

Mason follows Daphne and snaps photos of the crime boss... who she sees meet up with
Charlie with Emma. She calls Emma and says she’s at the Collar Bar and Emma comes to meet
her. Emma tells her colleague the truth and says that whatever she stumbled upon with Dalton
Bridges goes higher than they think. Mason asks if Emma trusts Charlie. She does. That’s all
the confirmation she needs. Mason will keep looking into Bridges while she’s still on the inside.

A group of voters come to the hospital to cheer for David. He apologizes to Joe and Grace
about walking out at the debate, but they’re proud of his honesty and say he has nothing to be
sorry for.

Daphne tells Charlie she likes their plan, but not the fact that Maguire will be caught with $20
million. Seems like a waste to let it go to the Feds... . She gets serious and asks how Charlie stole
their crypto wallet. He says the trick is easy, it’s about confidence in making the other person
believe it, just like he did with the FBI raid.

Frankie Musso comes to the bar and can’t believe Leo caved and is considering selling the
bar. Fran’s says not to rub it in and please just keep up his end of the bargain. Frankie swears
he’s all about community revitalization. Across the room Birdie tells Simon she doesn’t want to
sell, this is her home, but she knows her parents aren’t getting younger and her dad isn’t getting
better. Ollie interrupts her mom and shows them a brochure of the high end development plans
for the neighborhood. Frankie is planning to raze the block and turn Collar Bar into a swanky
place. The family quickly rallies and discusses how to get back at Frankie. Charlie says the thing
he’s working on could tie in and they can kill two birds with one stone. Leo shakes Frankie’s
hand and tells him to sell their bar.

Charlie comes back to the apartment where Emma is practicing sleight of hand with cards,
and getting pretty good at it. She offers to take sleep on the couch, but he tells her it’s fine. She
playfully calls him a liar. "Not with you," he clarifies, "I only ever wanted to tell you the truth."
She says he’s a good man. And just like that, no one is sleeping on the couch tonight.

The next morning Charlie and Emma enjoy a few moments of quiet and plan their day as if
they didn’t have a crime syndicate to take down. They snap back to reality and head out the car,
in plain view of their CIA tail. A delivery truck pulls up and blocks the CIA car. When it finally
moves, "Charlie and Emma" are in the vehicle except now it’s Birdie and Simon. As they drive
away, the CIA follows. Charlie and Emma pull out of the alley on his motorcycle.

At the bar, Leo signs paperwork to sell the bar to the ritzy group of NYC investors. Fran and
Leo want to celebrate the deal and take the group out to a dockside restaurant but Fankie is
hesitant. Fran finally convinces him.

Birdie and Simon meet up with Emma and the FBI. Vik’s team is in position and everyone
watches what’s happening at the Warehouse. Maguire surprises the group and tells Daphne it’s
her deal, she can close it. Charlie goes to tag along, but Maguire says no. Instead, Magurie has
Charlie call "Brad Wilford" (in reality, Simon) and tell him the location has changed. Daphne’s
been set up and is about to meet with Connor.

Now it’s time for Charlie and Maguire to meet with real Willford. Charlie tells Maguire things
are about to get confusing, but "I’m only going to tell you the truth from here on out." Charlie
admits to the con on the Metro with "The Two Jeffs." Maguire demands to know where his guns
are and Charlie pulls up the real drone footage. Magurie sees two of the same coming out of a
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tunnel, and assumes there was a change. Charlie assures him the weapons truck is pulling into
the dock now. They go check it out and a confused Willford tags along.

Daphne realizes she’s alone and it looks like Connor is framing her for the car bomb. He
comes into the room and points a gun at her, but she holds her ground. She tells him the painful
truth that Connor isn’t the heir apparent. "It wasn’t going to be me, it’s not going to be you, it was
only ever going to be him." He cocks the gun but Emma appears and he drops his weapon. She
shoots his arm and he falls down stairs right on top of a shipment of fish. Daphne and Emma
follow his bloody trail out to the water.

Leo and Fran are with the buyers at the dockside restaurant still waiting for crab cakes. One
of the buyers sees a syringe on the group (placed there by Fran) and Fran plays it off saying it’s
probably insulin. Frankie is spooked and wants to leave.

Maguire gets to his crate and Charlie says not to open it, the Feds are watching. Maguire
is fed up and is sure the crate is empty. But it’s not! Charlie said there was no swap, just a
random truck in the tunnel. The FBI shows up and now Maguire is certain it’s another false
raid. He shoots as the FBI while Willford runs and Charlie disappears between the crates. Emma
drives up and joins the search for Maguire, but he finds her first. Charlie watches as it happens
and goes after them. He gets Magiures attention and the crime boss shoots Charlie in the chest.
Emma breaks away while a sniper takes down Maguire. Daphne shows up in time to hear the
FBI announce Maguire is down and dead.

The TV in Jen’s hospital room shows that David is polling well and is likely going to win. Jen
wakes up and sees the election results. She wants to know why he’s not there. He says he’s where
he needs to be and tells Jen he’s not cut out for BS. She says he could be the first politician with
nothing to lose.

The Nicolettis gather at the bar and Emma thanks Charlie and his bullet proof vest for being
there. Birdie tells him she doesn’t like when he does the hero stuff. Frankie bursts into the bar
and wants to know why they spooked the investors. Leo lays down the hard truth, reminding
Frankie that he’s actually just like them. He’ll never be a fancy NYC guy no matter how hard he
tries.

Emma gets more info and pictures about Dalton Bridges. It turns out he’s getting kickbacks
from and sitting on the board of a shell company. Charlie recognizes one of Bridges’ associates
as a money launderer. Emma doesn’t want them to end, but Charlie points out that the people
his family steals from play dirty, so he does too. Neither of them can pretend to be someone they
are not. They admit they love each other but it’s not enough. She liked it better when he was a
yoga instructor and she was a rocket scientist. He agrees.

David accepts the election results and tells the press he’s going to be a one-term Senator so
that he’s only beholden to the voters. He’s not interested in being a career politician and playing
games.

Emma’s new boss isn’t happy that she took her personal days to work for another agency.
She points out that she did what she thought her job was supposed to be about, she removed
hundreds of drugs and guns off their streets. He tells her she’s too naive to understand, but she
cuts him off. She’s too naive to work there. Mason watches her walk out.

David is sleeping at the hospital in Jen’s room when she gets a call from Mom. The woman
asks if David is there and Jen answers in a different language. "He’s sleeping, I’m listening." Her
mom says she handled him perfectly and now the real work begins.

Cas and Mason meet up with Emma. They’re going to have their own covert operation within
the CIA, spying on spies! Cas says everything has to be off the books and Emma says she’s got
their funding covered. Turns out she swiped the crypto wallet from Maguire after he was shot.
She’s also got the asset she never reported...

Now that their business with Daphne is over and done with, Birdie asks Charlie if they should
set their sights higher. It’s not about the money. What about leveling the playing field? He likes
that idea.

Charlie meets Emma at a bar and gives her a flash drive with info about one of Bridges’ people.
They aren’t working together, but she doesn’t see why a yoga instructor and rocket scientist can
have a drink from time to time. He agrees then spots his mark. Emma says she’s cute. Charlie
gets up to leave, "she’s not my type." Emma smiles.
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Fizaa Dosani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Stacy Padman)
David Douglas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0102 (Doug Daniels); 0103 (Doug Daniels); 0104
(Doug Daniels); 0105 (Doug Daniels); 0109 (Doug
Daniels)

Jamie Van Dyke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Mrs. Ferrari)

E
Kim Estes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Judge Bishop)

F
Noah Fearnley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Young Man)
Maria Louisa Figura . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Sandy)
Julie Follette . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Security Guard #2)
Marshall Fox . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Bartender Rick)

G
Eliza Gerontakis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Opera Singer)
Anthony Gilardi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Receptionist)
Michael Gladis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0106 (Brad Willford); 0107 (Brad Willford); 0109
(Brad Willford); 0110 (Brad Willford)

Matthew Glave . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Davey Slocum)

Andrew Gonzalez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Diaz)

Emily Goss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Piper Gilroy)

H
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Sheena V. Henderson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Cop)

Marin Hinkle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0104 (Claire Fox); 0109 (Claire Fox)

I
Aaron Ikeda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Lucky Guy)
Mark Ivanir . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Grigori Abramov)

J
Ernestine Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Taraji Selassie)
Alex J. Joseph. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Pool Boy)

K
Yevgeniy Kartashov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Alex Makarov)
Morrison Keddie. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Doorman)
Luke Kirby. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Jones ’Jonesy’ Malone)
Albert Kuo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (IT Guy)
Efka Kvaraciejus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0101 (Seamus); 0102 (Seamus); 0103 (Seamus);
0104 (Seamus); 0105 (Seamus); 0107 (Sea-
mus); 0109 (Seamus); 0110 (Seamus)

L
Nelson Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Drug Kingpin); 0109 (Drug Kingpin)
Darren Lo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0104 (Bing); 0105 (Bing); 0109 (Bing)
Jeremy Luke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0105 (Otto); 0110 (Otto)

M
Jes Macallan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Martha Pope)
Matthew Maguire . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Young Lackey)
Shaylee Mansfield. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

0101 (Ollie Nicoletti); 0102 (Ollie Nicoletti); 0103
(Ollie Nicoletti); 0106 (Ollie Nicoletti); 0107 (Ol-
lie Nicoletti); 0109 (Ollie Nicoletti); 0110 (Ollie
Nicoletti)

Tom McCafferty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Foreman)

Tom McComas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Ferrari Guy)

Megan McNulty. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Regina Lively)

Matt Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Mystery Man)

Casey Morris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Waiter)

Tessa Munro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Speaker)

Timothy V. Murphy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0101 (Patrick Maguire); 0102 (Patrick Maguire); 0108
(Patrick Maguire); 0109 (Patrick Maguire); 0110
(Patrick Maguire)

N
Rahul Nath . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Auctioneer)

O
Steve Olson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Business Exec)

P
Dominic Pace. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Bettor #2)

R
Bridget Regan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Tina)

S
Doug Savant. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Pastor Earle)
Tony Shalhoub . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0109 (Frankie Musso); 0110 (Frankie Musso)
Pat Skipper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Henry Scoals)
Barry Sloane . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0103 (Connor Maguire); 0104 (Connor Maguire);
0108 (Connor Maguire); 0109 (Connor Maguire);
0110 (Connor Maguire)

Michael Sollenberger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Older Bonesman)

Steven Stone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Private Jet Pilot)

Geoff Stults. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0106 (Simon Norris); 0107 (Simon Norris); 0109

(Simon Norris); 0110 (Simon Norris)
Larry Sullivan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Congressman Eisenberg)
Daniel Sunjata . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Robert Renway)

T
Glenn Taranto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Wall Street Fat Cat)
Courtney Taylor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0105 (Mason); 0106 (Mason); 0107 (Mason); 0109
(Mason); 0110 (Mason)

Jay Thames . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Ludwig)

Bradan Toigo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (FBI Agent)

U
Paul Urcioli . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Mystery Man)
Reuben Uy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Young Joe)

44
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V
Meredith VanCuyk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Bartender)
Michael Vargas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Auction Patron)

W
Mary Chris Wall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Investor #2)
Audrey Walters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Upset Attendee)
Jon Weinberg. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Jesse Farris)
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